From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/4/2013 4:52:09 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: delays

Sure hope so —

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta . [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: delays

Laura — I do hope to go home 1n the near future and continue working from there.... Do you

think you can call me at 57

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doill, Laura [mailto: LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 4:50 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: delays
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mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

[ assume you aren’t leaving at 5:00 today . . .

Jane is still slogging through the numbers and asks that we wait a few minutes more. If you are
out of time, you and I can just talk?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease V151%http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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